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From: Speaker's Office <speaker@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 4:48 PM
To: Clerks Office
Cc: Rennae Meno
Subject: M&C Fwd: Civil Wedding 2nd Qtr Report
Attachments: 2020 0511 FY2020 CW 2nd QTR Report.pdf
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Sinseru yan Minagåhet,  
 
Office of the Speaker ● Tina Rose Muña Barnes 
Committee on Public Accountability, Human Resources & the 
Guam Buildup 

35th Guam Legislature 
I Mina’trentai Singko na Liheslaturan Guåhan 

  Guam Congress Building | 163 Chalan Santo Papa | Hagatna, GU 96910 
  T: (671) 477-2520/1 
  speaker@guamlegislature.org  

 
This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain confidential and
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information
contained in this transmission is strictly PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately
notify us by replying to speaker@guamlegislature.org  and delete the message immediately. Thank you very much. 
 
Gumai pribilehu yan konfedensia este siha na mensåhi. Solo espesiåtmente para hågu ma entensioña pat ma aturisa para unrisibi. 
Sen prubidu kumu ti un ma aturisa para manribisa, na’setbe, pat mandespåtcha. Yanggen lachi rinisibu-mu nu este na mensåhi , 
put fabot ago’ guatu gi I numa’huyong gi as speaker@guamlegislature.org  yan despues destrosa todu siha I kopian mensåhi. Si 
Yu’os ma’åse’. 
 
 

 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: MAYORS' COUNCIL OF GUAM <mcogadmin@teleguam.net> 
Date: Mon, May 11, 2020 at 2:56 PM 
Subject: RE: Civil Wedding 2nd Qtr Report 
To: Speaker Tina Muna Barnes <speaker@guamlegislature.org> 
Cc: Executive Director Angel R. Sablan <anghet@hotmail.com> 
 

Doc. No. 35GL-20-1786.*



2

 

Hafa Adai Speaker Muna Barnes, 

  

As mandated by P.L. 31‐64, attached is Council’s FY 2020 2nd Quarter Report for Civil 
Weddings. 

  

Sincerely, 

  

Elaine Schaaf 
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          Mayors’ Council of Guam 
          Konsehelon Mahot Guåhan 
            ______    _______     

P.O. Box 786, Hagåtña, Guam 96932 

Office:  (671) 472-6940 / (671) 477-8461     Fax:  (671) 477-8777 

E-Mail:  mcogadmin@teleguam.net 

 

 

May 11, 2020 

 

 

The Honorable Tina Muna Barnes 

Speaker 

I Mina’trentai Singko Na Liheslaturan Guåhan 

Guam Congress Building  

163 W. Chalan Santo Papa  

 Hagatña, GU 96910 

 

RE: FY 2020 Civil Weddings 2nd Quarterly Report  

 

Dear Señora Speaker, 

 

Buenas Yan Hafa Adai!  Transmitted herewith pursuant to P.L. 31-64 Section 1 (k) is the FY 2020 

2nd Quarterly Report solemnized by a village mayor or vice mayor. 

 

      Senseramente, 

 

 

      ANGEL R. SABLAN 

        Executive Director 

 

 

Attachments 

 

cc. File/Chrono 
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 FY 2020 2nd Quarter

Civil Wedding Reports

DISTRICT MAYOR VICE MAYOR JAN 2020 FEB 2020 MAR 2020 TOTAL

Agana Heights

Agat Kevin J.T. Susuico 1 1

Asan-Maina Frankie A. Salas 1 1 2

Barrigada June U. Blas 3 4 7

Chalan Pago-Ordot Jessy C. Gogue 1 1

Dededo Melissa B. Savares 7 (M) 6 (M) 3 (M) 16

Hagatna

Inarajan

Mangilao Allan RG Ungacta Thomas J. Duenas  2 (VM) 7 (M) / 1 (VM) 10

Merizo

Mongmong-Toto-Maite Rudy A. Paco 2 2

Piti Jesse L.G. Alig 1 1

Santa Rita

Sinajana 

Talofofo

Tamuning

Umatac

Yigo

Yona

TOTAL 16 19 5 40
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